
Diana Ungerleider <dianaunger3@gmail.com>

FW: 1217 Las Pulgas
1 message

Di Saia, Steven <Steven.DiSaia@sedgwicklaw.com> Fri, Apr 18, 2014 at 9:22 AM
To: Patti Gallagher <p.gallagher2@verizon.net>, Hal Erdley <halerdley@gmail.com>
Cc: Diana Ungerleider <dianaunger3@gmail.com>

FYI.

Steve

-----Original Message-----
From: Di Saia, Steven
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 8:33 AM
To: Clark Remington
Subject: Re: 1217 Las Pulgas

Hello Clark:

I am out of town but back tomorrow. I will have a look as soon as possible and will loop in the remainder of the plans
committee.

As I believe I mentioned previously, perhaps to Ms. Isaacs, we will need story poles after we have our review and
determine the need for involvement of our consultant. I know that Ms. Hill is out of town this week so we need to wait
at the least for her return to conduct the on-site viewing.

I will know more when I see the drawings.  Do they include elevations of the existing and the proposed structure?
 Those are rather important.

Question on a related topic - have you read the CC&Rs on the limitations as to outbuildings with regard to the plan for
that garage at the rear?  One of our members mentioned a concern in that regard.

Steve

> On Apr 18, 2014, at 8:13 AM, "Clark Remington" <clarkremingtonconstruction@gmail.com> wrote:
>
> Hi Steve,
>  I dropped off two new revised sets of plans for the Isaac project. They are really wanting to move forward. What is
our next step? We will put up story poles ASAP to move things along . Should we all meet with the next door
neighbor? Please let me know what we can do to help expedite things. Thanks, Clark
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
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